Statement of Wayne David Humphrey

Special Commission Of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of

certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholice Diocese of Maitland-
Newcastle. '

On the 14 February, 2013, | say;

Preliminary matters

1.

My full name is Wayne David Humphrey and | am a Detective Chief Inspector with
the New South Wales Police Force (the NSWPF),

This statement is prepared by me for the sole purpose of responding to a
summons dated 12 February 2013 issued on 13 February 2013 by the Special
Commission of Inquiry (established by way of letters patent dated 21 November
2012 and varied by letters patent dated 11 January 2013) for me to produce a
statement in relation to a number of defined issues. This statement is produced
by me to the Special Commission of Inquiry pursuant to the said issued
summons unwillingly and only on the basis that, without exception, section
23(2) of the Special Commissions of Inquiry Act 1983 applies to restrict the use
of this statement and the documents referred In it, and attached to it. Pursuant
to section 23(2) of the Special Commissions of Inquiry Act 1983 | object to the
information contained within this statement, and the attachments to the
statement, being used in any criminal, civil or other proceedings or inquiries or

investigations of any kind.

Background

3.

I joined the NSWPF in February of 1980 as a junior trainee (formerly known as a
police cadet). | was attested as a police officer in 1981, After the date of attestation
| commenced working in the western suburbs area of Sydney (Penvith, St Marys,
Blue Mountains) carrying out general duties and some plain clothes duty work.

During the course of 1986 | moved to the Newcastle Station where | was engaged
in general duties. In 1987 | was transferred to Raymond Terrace. | carried out
general duties at Raymond Terrace and thereafter was engaged in criminal
investigations. In 1987 1 commenced duties at Neison Bay (again general duties
and part-time water policing duties), and from 1989 | once again became engaged
in criminal investigation work. This continued up until 1998 when | was transterred
to Maitland also carrying out criminal investigation work. In 1999 | carried oul duties
as the lock up keeper at Dungog for a period of time. In 2001 | was engaged in
criminal investigation at Lake Macquarie, and whilst stationed there was attached to
Strike Force Sibret which was engaged in investigating outiaw motor cycle gang
activity, In 2002 | fook up dulies as an Inspector at Newcaslle. In 2003 | took up
duties as a Chief Inspector in the Lower Hunter area. At this time | was initially
engaged as a Duty Officer, and in the Lower Hunter area took over long term
responsibilities as Crime Manager for that command.

in 2008 | performed duties at Lake Macquarie in the capacity of a Duty Officer up
until 2008 when | took up the position of Operations Manager in the Northern
Region. in 2009 | commenced duties in the Newcastle City Local Area Command
firstly as a Duty Officer andithe \'as a Crime Manager. | remain in those duties up
until the present day. '

' Signed
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6.

L

In terms of the investigations in which | have been engaged, many of these .
investigations have related to investigating serious indictable offences. | was
engaged in carrying out investigations in matters such as the Seaview Air Crash
inquiry and with Strike Force Sibret. In terms of my experience with the NSWPF, |
would say that | could be described as an experienced officer with a great deal of .
experience when it comes to criminal investigations, in both strike forces and
reglonal investigations. :

My role as a Crime Manager

7.

10.

As a Crime Manager, | am responsible for a number of areas relating to criminal
investigations within the command. Part of my function and duties require me to
manage and respond to criminal investigations being carried out within the region. |
would be involved in the consideration of strategies with respect to particular
investigations, general case management, general brief management, as weli as
other areas that arise generally with respect to criminal investigations. | would
manage and approve which detectives may be appointed to head any particular
investigation, or which police officers should be appointed to a strike force, should
one be established,

In terms of any strike forces that may be set up within my command, | would
generally be involved in any decisions with respect to such strike forces including;
whether or not a strike force should be set up; if a strike force is to be set up, the
terms under which the strike force is to be operated; how the strike force is to be
resourced; what resources need to be allocated to the strike force and matters of
that kind. The decision making process and my degree of involvement in the
decision making process would, in part, be determined by the seriousness of the
matters to be investigated by the strike force. | would be responsible for ensuring
the terms of reference for any strike force were appropriate,

When offering any input into the setting up of strike forces and which police officers
should be appointed to the strike force, and more particularly which police officer
should be appointed as Officer in Charge, it would be my role to identify an

appropriate investigator who would have suitable skills and capacity to carry out the -

task. Once an appropriate officer is agreed upon, it will generally follow that there
would be an assessment carried out in terms of how the strike force is to operate
and go about its investigation process, and an appropriate investigation plan would
be agreed upon. Matters such as appropriate resourcing would also be a matter of
consultation which would have my input.

A crime manager would generally be engaged in oversesing any investigation
which occurs within an area, and would be less likely to be engaged in any active

. investigation himself. When | have carried out the role of a Crime Manager, | have

participated in active investigations, but those have been more in cases involving
critical incidents, serious internal affairs Investigations and on occasion serious _
matters such as homicides. In general, the investigative function in any particular

‘matter is lefl to the appointed officer in charge of the investigation.

Signec_j
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Relationship with Detective Chief Inspector Fox

1.

12.

I have known Detective Chief Inspector Peter Fox since approximately 1986 when |
was attached to the Hunter Valley area. My dealings with him have been one of .
professional colleagues within the NSWPF. Since 1986 | have also come across
Detective Chief Inspector Fox in a professional capacity whilst working in other
areas. Our paths may have crossed in relation to other investigations. in Port
Stephens In 2009 Detective Chief Inspector Fox and | worked together in that
command. | also worked with him directly during the period of 1998-1999 whilst
stationed at Maitland. ' .

In 2003 | was transferred to the Lower Hunter area where | took over the position

as a Crime Manager. At that time he was working as a Detective Sergeant, and my
duties as a Crime Manager required me, in pari, to manage him and other officers
of his then rank. [ would also have come into contact with Detective Chief Inspector
Fox once he attained Commissioned rank if both he and | attended Northern

Region Crime Managers conferences or other meetings or briefings attended by the

Northern Region Crime Managers.

Strike Force Lantie

13.

Prior to setting up Strike Force Lantle, | would describe my relationship with
Detective Chief Inspector Fox as a relationship between police officers carrying out
their professional dutles. | did not engage in any social or recreational activities with

him.

Strike Force Lantle

14.

16.

16.
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In a general sense my understanding as to how Strike Force Lantle came to be set
up Is as follows. What follows is not intended to be a detailed exptanation as to my
knowledge of events that occurred prior to setting up with the Strike Force, but
rather a general background provided by me. During 2010 | was attached lo the
Newcastle City Local Area Command. There were some discussions amongst
senior officers that allegations were raised in relation to "cover ups” by clergy of the
Roman Catholic Church, During the course of those discussions, it emerged that
there was a likelihood that an investigation would be undertaken by members of the
NSWPF. | am aware that the Lake Macquarie Local Area Command may have
been involved as the Command that initially received information relating to the
allegation. However, | am also aware that the final decision that was made was that
the Newcastle Local Area Command would be responsible for the investigation.
That decision was made through the Northern Region command.

On 12 July 2010 Inspector Townsend, Operations Manager of Northern Region,
prepared a report in relation to, amongst other things, the issues surrounding
allegations of conceallng serious offences by clergy of the Catholic Church. .
Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter A" is a copy of the
document prepared by Inspector Townsend. After the preparation of the report by
Inspector Townsend, | was aware of the contents of that report.

On 6 September 2010 | had a meeting with Inspector Townsend, Detective Chief
Inspector Tayler (Crime Manager, Newcastle City Local Area Command) as well as
another police officer with respect to the investigation and other unrelated matters.
One of the matters raised during the course of that meeting related to a file in
relation to the Catholic Church which was believed to exist and was coming back to
the Newcastle City Local Area CoA\una’rﬁd for investigation.

Signed



17.

18,

19.

20,

Once Strike Force Lantle had been formally set up (and | believe this occurred on
12 October 2010 or thereabouts), terms of reference were to be settied. It was my
understanding in my capacity as a acting Commander-at the time that the formal -
terms of reference were those settled by Detective Sergeant Steel and were
approved by the Crime Manager, Detective Chief Inspector Tayler, The terms of
reference, which were drafted by Detective Sergeant Steel, were the subject of
discussion and agreement of other police officers who were at the Newcastle City
Local Area Command at the time. The terms of reference which were finally agreed
upon were those directing Detective Sergeant Steel to carry out the following task:

"Investigate allegations of concealing serious offences by clergy formerly
and currently attached to the Maitland Newcastle Diocese of the Catholic
Church stemming from complaints madeby A + Ak

and Peter Gogarty."

Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "B" are the terms of
reference for Strike Force Lantle as Initially formulated and signed by Detective
Sergeant Steel together with the terms of reference as subsequently signed by
Detective Sergeant Little.

The Initial terms of reference provided for Detective Sergeant Steel and Detective
Senlor Constable Jason Freney to be the personnel appointed to the investigation.

Before personnel were assigned and the terms of reference were settled for Strike
Force Lantle, | had discussions with other senior police officers in relation to how
the investigation was to be conducted, as well as matters generally. During the

“course of those discussions it was a matter of strong agreement between all police:

that the Investigation was to be the responsibliity of the Newcastle Local Area
Command which was to ensure, under the supervision of senior officers, that the
investigation was properly and adequately carrled out.

With respect to the document annexed hereto and marked with the letter "A", that
document indicates that it was countersigned by Assistant Commissioner Carlene
York in her capacity as Assistant Commissioner, and to the best of my recollection,
the original document was countersigned by myself in my capacity as Commarider
of the Newcastle Local Area Command. The document, after having been
countersigned by myself, to the best of my knowledge and bslief was also
forwarded to the State Crime Command for its consideration. It was my
understanding at the time that assistance would be called from the State Crime
Command to assist the officers attached to Strike Force Lantle, should in fact
assistance have been required during the course of the operation of the strike

force.

Detective Chief Inspector Fox's involvement in Strike Force Lantle

21.
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Detective Chief Inspactor Fox was not selected {0 play a direct role in the Strike
Force Lantle's investigation, for a number of reasons. The reasons include the

following:

(a) in terms of Detective Chief Inspector Fox's rank at the time, it would have
been inappropriate for him t(}lfhave played an active role as an investigator
in the Strike Force. :

- Signed



22,

23.

24,
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(b) at least 2 senior officers were already engaged in Strike Force Lantle and
its operations in the sense of there was some oversighting and managing of
the Strike Force. It was unnecessary, and there was no need, for an officer
of Detective Chief Inspector Fox’s senior rank to play any direct role.

{c)  Detective Chief Inspector Fox was attached to the Port Stephens Local

Area Command, and he was responsible for carrying out his duties within
that Command. In order for him to be engaged in Strike Force Lantle,
arrangements would have had to have been made for him to be, temporarily
at least, relieved of his duties in the Port Stephens Local Area Command so
that he may be permitted to come across and engage in full time duties with
Strike Force Lantle. This would have been most unusual in the terms of
how investigations are managed and conducted.

{d) ! was aware that Detective Chief Inspector Fox had claimed to have .
material refevant to the investigation, and despite numerous requests to -
provide that Information, the information had not been provided by him. it
was clear that Detective Chief Inspector Fox wouild need to be, at the very
least, debriefed fully as to the material he had possession of so as a
comprehensive Investigation could be planned and conducted. If was
always my Intention (whilst | had managerial status over Strike Force
Lantie) that Detective Chief Inspector Fox would be so debriefed. This was
reflected in the investigation Plan as prepared by Detective Sergeant Little.
When managerial responsibility was handed to Detective Inspector Parker |
made my position clear as to this Issue.

To my mind as well, there were some concerns that the integrity of the

investigation, in terms of any leakage of information to the media, may have been

undermined if Detective Chief Inspector Fox played an active role with Strike Force

Lantle. In my view, such a risk with such a high profile and important investigation

should not have been allowed to take place.
' o

| was of the bellef at the time when Strike Force Lantle was set up, and in the

period during when it was active in [ts investigations that Detective Chief Inspector

Fox wanted to inject himself into the investigation in an active role. | also

anticipated that, once the Strike Force was formally set up, that he would take steps

to inject himself into that investigation, notwithstanding the fact that he was

engaged in duties as a Crime Manager in the Port Stephens area. As far as | was

concerned, in my role and capacity within the Newcastie City Local Area

Command, it was inappropriate, for the reasons already given, for Detective Chief

Inspector Fox to have been appointed to the Strike Force.

Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "C" are copies of the
following series of emails: '

(a) email from Detective Chief Inspector Peter Fox to Detective Sergeant Steel
and others timed and dated as 3.35pm on 16 September 2010;

{b) email forwarded by Detective Sergeant Steel to myself and other police
officers timed and dated S.OGaZ(‘)n 18 September 2010;

(c) email forwarded by myself to D te;'g:tiJ,!: Sergeant Steel at 8.29am on 18
September 2010. '

Sigqed ' 5



25,

26.

27.‘

28, .

29.

In general terms, the background to these emails, as | understood it at the time,
was as follows. .

Detective Sergeant Steel, who was the Officer in Charge of Strike Force Lantle at
the time, was advised that if she was contacted by Detective Chief Inspector Fox,
then she was to advise myself or (then) Superintendent Mitchell of that fact. At the
time, it was my belief that Detective Chief Inspector Fox may have been in the
process of attempting to undertake a role in the investigations that were to be
carried out by Strike Force Lantle over and above that of providing information and -
documentation in his possession to the Strike Force. | was concerned about
Detective Chief Inspector Fox giving Information in relation to police investigations
to a member of the press, known as Joanne McCarlhy. | was also concerned that if
there was any leakage of information from the Strike Force to any person not
directly associated with the Strike Force, then this may have an impact upon the
integrity of the investigation being carried out by the Sirike Force. Because of my
concerns, | wanted to ensure that steps were taken to ensure that there was as littie
opportunity as possible for any ieakage or any other attack to take place onthe
integrity of the mvestugatlon

In saying what | have in the preceding paragraph of my statement, and as | have

articulated earlier in my statement, | was also of the view at the time that Detective
Chief Inspector Fox was In a position whereby he could assist the investigators
allocated to Strike Force Lantle. This assistance would come about by Detective
Chief Inspector Fox providing any documentation in his possession that may have
been relevant to the Strike Force's investigations, or any other information of which
he may be aware. It was my view and my understanding at the time, that the
investigation was to be carried out and undertaken by the Newcastle City Local
Area Command and no other Command and no officer attached to any other
Command was to play any active role with the Strike Force, other than in the
capacity of providing assistance to the Strike Force, such as that already described.

| refer to the email forwarded at 8.29am on 18 September 2010 that appears at
Annexure C to this statement. The reason why | forwarded this email to Detective
Sergeant Steel was because | did not want there to be any possibility that Detective
Chief Inspector Fox would take on any active involvement of any kind with Strike
Force Lantle until such time as | had an opportunity of discussing the matter with
other senior colleagues within the Newcastle City Local Area Command.

On 12 October 2010 | received a telephone call from Inspector Fay Dunn (the then
Staff Officer to Assistant-Commissioner York), During the course of that phone call |
was advised that the Region Office had received enquiries from a journalist, Ms
Joanne McCarthy, in relation to the Strike Force Lantle investigation. Based on the
information received, and at the request of Inspector Dunn on behalf of the Region,
| undertook the task of attempting to retrieve from Detective Chief Inspector Fox's
office any relevant files that may relate to the Strike Force Lantle investigation. |
was aware numerous requests had been made previously of Detective Chief
Inspector Fox to provide material relative to this investigation so as it could be
reviewed, assessed and investigative lines of inquiry set. At the time it was my
understanding that Detective Chief Inspector Fox was on leave, and it was for that
reason that | attended his office so as to look for the material personally. | was
accompanied by Superintendent Charles Haggett, Commander Port Stephens
Local Area Command, when op'the mou\mq of 13 October 2010, a search was
made for the relevant files. No?uch filefs were able to be located.

Signed
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30.

31.

32.

33.

Prior to, and during that search being made of Detective Chief inspector Fox’s

office | informed Superintendent Haggett of the request made by inspector Dunn.
We also discussed the issues surrounding Detective Chief inspector Fox’s apparent
relationship with M/s Joanne McCarthy and the perceived result of any further
leaking of information to the press whilst an active investigation was being
undertaken.

On 13 October 2010 at 1.18pm, being after the search had been conducted, |
forwarded an email to Commander Haggett (and others) in relation to the matter.
Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "D" is a copy of that

email.

On 18 Oclober 2010 Detactive Chief Inspector Fox prepared a report in relation to
correspondence received from 3¢ with respect to the possible Catholic

.Church conspiracy. Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "E” is
.a copy of the said report. | do not have any recoilection of having seen that report at.
that time after its preparation, although | concede that | may have been shown the

report at some tims.

On.25 November 2010 Detective Chief Inspector Fox prepared a 6 page report also

. dealing with the issue of allegations of child sexual abuse and cover-up within the

Maitland Newcastle area. Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter
"F* is a copy of the report. Such a report was seen by myself in the period after its
preparation, and at page 6 of the report my signature appears together with
comments made by myself. | was of the view at the time, that the preparation of this
documentation may have been motivated by the fact that Detective Chief Inspector
Fox wished to play an active role in the Strike Force Lantle investigations or any
Task Force set up to deal with the allegations.

Meeting on 2 December 2010

34.

Prior to 2 December 2010 | was made aware that a meeting was {o take place in
relation to Strike Force Lantle. | did not attend the meeting myself, and | was made
aware verbally of the cutcome of the meeting when | came back from leave after it
had been held. To the best of my recollection | received a verbal briefing from
Superintendent Mitchell in relation to the matiers that transpired at the meeting.
Based on that briefing, | was made aware that Detective Chief Inspector Fox was to
hand over any documentation or files in his possession that may have been
refevant to the Strike Force Lantle investigation. | was also briefed in relation to the
other matters that transpired during the course of the meeting and which were
recorded in the investigator's note that was prepared summarising the meeting. |
am in complete agreement with any indications and/or directions given by
Superintendent Mitchelt to the police afficers who were in attendance at the

meeting.

Apbointment of Detective Sergeant Little as Officer in Charge

35.

14063307 1MKS 151620

In late December 2010 Detective Sergeant Steel went on medical leave and was
not expected to relurn. Detective Sergeant Jeffrey Litlle was appointed as the
Officer in Charge in her stead. Detective Sergeant Little had received his promotion
to Detective Sergeant a short time prior to his appointment, however from my
observations of him and his work, and my personal knowledge of his experience in
varying sections with New SOLYm Wales Police Force, | was of the belief that he was
highly suitable and qualified toltake over the position as Officer in Charge.

l Signed

1

.



36.

37.

38

39,

Itis my belief that his choice as Officer in Charge was initially my decision, but that
this decision was supported by the other senior officers involved at the time. The
reason for my appointment of Detective Sergeant Little was the fact that | '
considered him to be a talented, thorough investigating police officer who paid a
great deal of attention to detail. He also presented as someone who would not be
bullied, whether by journalists or anyone else, in terms of his carrying out what was
required of him as.an investigator when dealing with the Strike Force Lantle
investigation. | was aiso of the belief that he was of unquestioned integrity. Given
the fact that there appeared to have been media leaks occurring at the time and for
a period leading up to the setting up of Strike Force Lantle, | felt it important to have
an Officer in Charge who was beyond reproach and could be trusted
unquestionably to deal with the matter appropriately. He also had an outstanding
knowledge of computers and their operations which would have been of great
assistance in carrying out his duties.

I gave no consideration to the appointment of Detective Chief inspector Peter Fox
as Officer in Charge of Strike Force Lantle at the time, notwithstanding the
correspondence and communications by email that were being received from him
at the time. Notwithstanding my belief that he wanted to become involved in the
investigations of Strike Force Lantle | was of the view, for reasons already given,
that it would have been highly inappropriate to have him appointed as the Officer in
Charge of the investigation, or in any primary role with the investigation.

Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "G" is a document dated
19 April 2011 on its front page but not signed off by myself until 21 April 2011.
Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "H" is a document dated
on its first page as 21 April 2011 and signed off by myself. To the best of my
recollection both these documents were finalised on the same date. These

‘documents were forwarded to Assistant Commissioner York for her consideration.

The documents were hand delivered by myself on 27 April 2011 to Assistant
Commissioner York's office, Given the contents of the documents and the
recommendation made by myself, | considered it inappropriate that the documents
be mailed to the Assistant Commissioner's office and it required hand delivery. |
was hot able {o hand deliver that material until 27 April 2011.

Annexed to this statement and marked with the letter "I" is a copy of an email
forwarded to me by Inspector Chapman at 12.45pm on 8 November 2012, |
responded to the said email by providing the information sought and annexure “|"
includes the response provided by me to Inspector Chapman. To the best of my
knowledge and belief the infarmation provided by me at the time and as set out in
my response is true and correct. Detective Inspector Parker also added his
comments to the email from Inspector Chapman. ! have marked my comments with

an asterisk.

‘Conclusion

40.

41,
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In my opinion, the investigation led by Detective Sergeant Little was extremely

thorough.
. K\/

| refer to the first term of reference of the Special Commission of Inquiry that has
been shown to me. For reasons aiready given within the body of my statement, |
considered it in my capacity as the Acting Commander of the Newcastle City Local
Area Command, and at subsequent Pmes as the Crime Manager for the Newcastle
City Local Area Command, to decide '}vl)étper Detective Chief Inspector Fox should
be directly appointed to Strike Forcehﬁ‘antié./'} '
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42.

43,

44.

\

4

Additionally, in terms of any direction, a direction may have besn given to Detective
Chief Inspector Fox and to other police officers that they were not to provide any
information relating to the investigation to the media. Itis my view that such a
direction or communication is entirely appropriate. It was of great importance to
ensure that the integrity of the investigation being carried out by Strike Force Lantle
was protected and not compromised in any way. It was obvious to me at the time
that Ms Joanne McCarthy was trying to obtain as much information in relation io the
workings of the Strike Force and using the information derived from the
investigations, for the purpose of reporting this information in the media. If this had
been permitted to continue it would have severely compromised the workings of
Strike Force Lantle and the integrity of the investigation. Additionally, | considered it
highly appropriate that if Detective Chief Inspector Fox had any information which
was material and relevant to the investigators attached to Strike Force Lantle that
that information and documentation should be provided to the Strike Force's
investigators. Had Detective Chief Inspector Fox provided any files in his
possession, to my mind he would have been entitled to retain copies of any such
documentation and there would have been no risk of any documentation being lost
to him or his failing to be able to exsrcise control of the Information contained within

such documentation.

It should also be very clear that at no time did |, or was | aware of any other officer,
directing or otherwise instructing Detective Chief Inspector Fox to 'cease’
investigations into any person relative to this matter.

During the time 1 was Detective Chief Inspector Fox's Crime Manager in the Lower
Hunter Local Area Command | was never made aware of any active investigation
being conducted by him relating to these matters. ‘| was never made aware by the
Investigation Manger for the Lower Hunter Local Area Command, (then) Detective
Senior Sergeant Brett Godfrey, of any investigation being conducted by Detective

' Chief Inspector (then Sergeant) Fox into a paedophile ring involving priests of the
Catholic Church or any other person, it would be highly unusual that | would not
have been made aware of a matter of such importance if there was in fact an active
investigation being undertaken by (the then) Detective Sergeant Fox.

Signed

sighature :}twaxné David\Humphrey

Dat; S
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On 26 October 1995 a handwritfen letter was foxwarded frof MoAlindea tb Bishop
Clarke acknowledging tie Jeifer of 19 October 1955, He sudioates in tho Ietter that he
had just returaed:from hospital after surgery and that he was not mnntauy or '
physically fit to respond. He indlostes the contents of the letter was in contlict with
early comespondence recaived wheh he was in the Philippitios to live as a retired
priest, that it is & continuation of a vendoita to have lilm remaved by Allun Haxd, the
fhe information he had displosed to Brian Lucas was confidential and hed been

disclosed, He seeks further time to respond,

" On 2 November 1995 Bishop Michae] Malone forWarded a letter to McAlinden

indicating that Bishop Clarke had sesigned from hig position and that ke had become
the Bighop of the Maltiand Nowwsﬂe Diooate. Ho xefers the McAlipden’s letfer of 26
October 1995 (above), He states beoauss of the gravity of the allegations, the
-evidence supportiig those ellégations and after a full consultation with Bishop Clarke

" over many months that ke would continue the procsss to have him removed, He states

the evidoncs siypportlitg the decision would-be forwarded to him hnd that he would
have 15 days make a responee, Ho emphasises the serlousness of.tho allogations and

" the real possibility of police merandon.

It is apparent that MoAlinden does rtot respond and the process stalls, On. 10 August
1999 a letter i sent to McAlinden by the Vioar Geyeral W-Burston to an'address in

England urging him to get in contact with kim on his retum to Austrelia, On the same -

dats Bnmtén also writes to Mr John Davoren of the Professions! Standards Group of
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the Catholic Church noﬁfy;iixf him thet MoAlindean hés been necused of ehild soxunl
assault by relatives of. the ohildren, Ho exprosses tho belief that there ave bther victims
however thero is no indication they wish to take the matterto the police, He refers toa

“Tetter disolosing a conrt onee In Roxth. He suggosts the matier should be reporledito

police as utelligence, 16 alsoinglentes a beltef that MoAlindon vias i England1 ..

celebrating his golden jubiles dosplto the faot his facilitics had been ronioved in1993 -
and that he many roturn to the Bubury Reglon of Woestern Australia laterin-that nionth -
Information Report 17885027 selating o Information sppareutly recefvedion 18 .
November 1999 it consisfent witl the information disolosed above; It wits repeived:

from the Professional Stendards Oftieo of the Catholic Chutch, that MeAlndsn js®. +
residing du Bupland but will bg refurning to the Bunbuty area in Westem Ausfealin, 7~

thathe'was a former Cathollo Prigstfemoved in 1993, '
+No dotallsxof victims, times and *

Redacted
dates of offences Wi siippliéd, The information was apparently from ax auordymbous
informant who was not wishing, to mako a formal complalnt: 1t was marked for . .
information only snd to bo fisrwarded to Bunbury Polico In Westorn Austalls, -+:- .-

On 4 March 2003 in an emafl Johh Davoren notifies Bishop Miébaei Malone that on

that day he has notified the police of the complaiats recolyed agaliist MeAlindon,, 4

Faformation Report I17256624 dnted 15 Marsh, 2003 Indlostes that informationwas * . -

secolved that MoAlinden was involved i ohild sexunl.assaulfs 2t the Mertiwg Parish -

on an unlmown date i the 1980'8 aud that Catholic Cltweoh puthorifies wont made
aware of the nllogations.and 8s a result ho was relocated; The vietifa's fymily were «
", told not to bother the policiwith these matters aud that théy (the churcl)- would (ke
oare of it. Xt was noted that MoAliuden was permitiod to-contlnye-prefiching ntthie. 4+«
1993 when he was remoyed from the ohurch in 1993, Tt is also noted thae the POLhes -
a first instance warrant hes been fssued for an offance conunttted iy 1951 which was

isaued in 1999, Tho report fiirthor indiontes two othar cases jnvolving diffexent.> -

victirs’ mokes the veptit ‘soonrate. The report defails his tles in the copmundty;+ 1. -

description, that le is 4 Hiabitual bhild sex offender anid that ho hits been charged.in”

* Waestern Australla, ,
" Joanne McCarthy.in cox;ipili‘pg her hews neports has sought comient from Bishop, - <+
Michael Malone, REDACTED

and Father Btian Luoas, She-alev hes:

e

documented the contents or 4 suwnaent maae by Bishop. Malone In 2007 °

acknowledging all victims of abuse-by vhwioh personnel inclnding Fattier Dénnis

MeAlinden,
Bishop Malone foéwarxlad.a letter to Yornno McCarthy on 43 April 2030 whexe ho

. atates “"T ans on record with your paper and others, saying that I conld have handled. -
aarlier mnatters of historleal sexnal assault better....... .

Mistakes were made butwe .
]

have mioved forward" He also outlines efforts have undextiken to improve its

response including the “Towards Healing Protocols", the establishmont of -
Zimmerman House a speolalist child protection unit and his cooperation with Strke

Foxce Georgilana,

REDACTED
Father Lucas indicates ho has no memory of discussions with MeAlinden,

[ v
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Backgronnd of MeAlnden
The atleged perpetrator of thess offences was foimer FPrisst Donls McAlinden who

passed away on 30 Novewsber 2005 in Western Australia, MoAlindon is the snbject of
2 Bvents, 2 Cagep and 8 quoxmatlan Reports-in New South Wales refated to the .

sexual assault of chi[dxm over muny ycam

)1 1999 awarrant was :stued for his amsst for an allegation of Soxual Assault upon an
11 year old child in 1953 while he was sexving as the assistant Parishi Pnost at
Raymond ‘Terrace, 'I'he oﬁ’enoe was reported the snmo yedr,

The warrant wamnver executed and was later mvoked on 811/2008 after the death of

:-the deoeared, Caso filo information indieates that MoAlinden left Australia and
travolled ovexseas to Bngland to Nive, An Information report, reforred to below,

indioates that he returned-to Westorn Auntealis fn 1999, Accass pots indicates that the
warzant was not progrossed by way of extradition beeause MoAlinden's il health as

howas suffenng from and avbseguenily died of cancern 2005
- Cheok of COPs records pextainmg io Westorn Australin indicaws that MoAlinden was

charged and ncquittod with child sexual nssault in.1991.

A mport Newcastle Herald on 28 Aprfl 2010 sets ont the buokgmund of MoAIinden,
- Aped 26 axrives in Australia from Ireland and.is sent to-Parighes in the Muitland .

_ « Nowoastld.Diocese
- 1969 works in Papua New Guinea till 1974,

- Sent to Western Austtalia Pilbara Region in 1982 and Now Yxalnnd In 1984,
~ 1988 retums to Bunbury avea in Westerm Australia,” - _
- 1992 charged withi Soxual Assault on a 10 year old gitl and fs acqzducd

- 1998 is not allowed ta act as a Priest,

- 1995 gpends‘time in the Philippines,

-~ 1999 travels to Bugland,

- 2005 dies in-Weator Australla in g church hospice.

REDACTED

REDACTED
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REDACTED

Information Report Ii7256624 a8 indicated above reconds allegations that Father

MeAlinden had been involved.in the soxual assault of young females over a perlod of

timo while he was  priest at Mexriwa and that he had been roloonted o5 a resilt of the
allegations and the viciims were disconraged from reporting the matters to police aud
it would be dealt with by the chuxeh, 'Tho report indiontes that he was pormitted to

 continug in his role 25 a priest despite the existence of the allezations fo 1993,

COMMENT

Genexal Comment - ' '
The attaclied file mokes a pumber of alfegations that known petsons-whto are still alive
have concealed the eommission on serlous offences, The allsgations relato to the - -
conduct of tho stow decessed priests Donuis MoAlinden, and James Fletchex, ‘Thres of
the alleged victlms wrge police fo condict an investigation iifo-the snatter. This

yoview of thede allogations oun be distinguished in teris of the apparent evidencs
available against each person named and thte prinolphl offender. B

Defrocking of McAlinden ’ .- '

Tn relation to the allegations raised by tho sisters. A _L . ad AK

there appears to bo evidence xeadily availabic in the torm ot weir diregt evidenve and
other documontation conteined within this file thatin 1995 REDACTED

and Bishop Michael Malone had direct kmowledge that Father Dennis Mcaunaeen nia
commftted offences of child sexunl assault. Wilst the gatherlng of and corroboration

of this evidence may be problematic it wonld deem relgtively straight forward.

REDACTEpD  has taken the statoments from the sletara and has adiindstered the
process of rexnoving MoAlinden as a priest on behalf of the late Bishop Leo Clark. Xt
15 apparent that aetivities of McAlinden were at least suspeoted before'the statempnts
wete made beoause Bishop Clarke suthorises RE0ACTED rols in the matter bofore thoy
were bean taken, Bishop Miohael Malone has continued the process after Bishop
Clarke's resignation shortly after the procass bogan and axeview ofths
dooumentation in the fils leads to the inovitable concluston ke had detatled knowledge
of the allegations raised by the sistexs and McAHudon’s backgeound, Ho is also
apparently aware and concernied that the allegations could bo taken o the police, It is
apparent thet the allegations sgainst McAlinden were not veported by the Catholle
Chwrch to polics until the informaal report in 1999 and the more formal report in 2003,

' There le also evidenga that Pather Brlan Lucas hiad knowledge of MoAlinden’s

offences by reference in the doonméntation that MoAlinden had made admissions to.
him, There is no direot admissible evidonce in relation £o this allegation and this
would require further investigation, Other porsons are implicated in the file in relation
to allegations that relate directly to MoAlinden, including Allan Hart, W Burston and
Paula Redgrove, by reference to the fact they had some knowledge of his offences.

14
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Howover liks the allogations agafnst Lucas they would need ansldcrat_ﬂe further
investigation, . . .

Section 316 of the Crlies Act (NBW) 1900 . R
In making comment in.relation 10 the applicability of this Seotion I will substantially - .« e
: confine xay.discusslon t6 the-disciosures mads by AL .and
P : - a8 thoss fints-are readily evident, 'The facts in‘relationdo the other pllegations are noc «
‘ _— ag disceméhle, . e
© Itis daportant to note that the Seotion S16 was ongcted in 1990 and xeplaced the -
previous common Iaw offence of “Misprision of Felony" whish was made redundant - WU
. by the same Jogislatlon, This is an important considoration a5 some elements of tho -+, . "
allegations mads in the file pre~date this date, ’ . o .
REDACTED " Howoveran . ¢ .
argument donld be ralsed that Ay POYADN Wi Knowletge or a senoud indictoBle - . . '
-offence.wonld have a continuing obligation to disclose it to.the police. This would -r, .* - -
make any prosecttion problematio, S .

Clently the events of 1995 would com within the anbit of thie sébtion, Thote i no . . AN

clear indioation when Fathor Brlan Lucas may liave taken thesdmissions froms. .
McAlinden (assuming this conld be povon) though it appeats-they were taken 1995y, «1. .. -

4 .
: <

Section 316(1) states; . N .
“If @ person has committed a serious indictable offence and another person who+ . w5
kninps or believes that ihe affence has been coniniitted and'ihothe.or sho has . o Mot oo -
‘ : Information which might be of thaterial assistance: & securivg the apprehonsion of the ... -
. offander ar the prosecution or conviction af the offenider Yor it falls withons T
' ' reasonable exouse to bring. that information 1o the.attention ofamember.of the Policers .+ . - .

Ligree or other appropriaté awhority, that other porson s {iable to imprisonment for *

2 yeurs.”

"The Section requires proof of 4 conjunctive oleinents to.satlsfy its theeshold
requireents, Theso olements inolude olemonts of actus.reus and mens rea, . RTINS
- Than another person has commifted a serlows Indictabie offonce: Yot
2 'The aceused person knows oy believes such olftnep whs committed and
3. The acoysed person has infonmatton which might-be of material assistance o v, “
securing the apprehonsion, or the prosecution or conviction of that other  + -
person, and - :
4. 'The acoused person has failod 1o bring such fnfo
member of the Polics Force or other dppropriaté authority,

B SEEC U S 1Y

.

imation to the attentlon of a "~ ;- ., ..
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* which carrios & penalty of 7 yonrs,

The first fssuo that will require conslderation is tho commission of & serious indictable
offenoe, A serious indictable offenco js an offonce that i punishablo by dmprisonment
of 5 years or more or life, This.is important beoause the offencgs dleclosed iny 1995

werp bhistorleal, This selevant becanse the Crimes Act has undergone a series of
amendmends and the penalties and seotions that ware applioable over the yonts have
penelty that was applioable when the offence

changed. 18 could be argued that
mine whether it was a sexious ingiotable offence

ocourred should be used to deto
Alternatoly if may be argued that penalty

* within the mennitg of the section,
person knew ox believed the offence occnrred

applioable at the time the aconsad
should b applied, : .

To detormins this further clariffoation frori the alleged viotims will bs necosiary fo

determine when the offences occurmed and the nature of allspations, A review of the
ad AR in 1995 would only

‘statements that were made by: AL
appeat to disclose Jndecont Assaulis upon a ohild nnder 16 years of ags. Prior o 14
July 1981 tho applicable offenca wonld be Section 76 “Indecent Assqult of Female” -
‘1981 and 17 March 1991 the-

* which oartied a penalty of 6 yaars, Hetween 17 July
" applicabile offence wonld be Seofi on G “Sexual Assault Casegory 4, Indecent .
Assault” whioh conled & genslty of 6 years _
After 17 Marol, 1991 the applicable offenoe

if'the viotim was under the age of 16 years

and s undey: the authority, of that person, L
would be Bectlon 6IM “Agerayated (Vietin ander I6 years) Indecent Assault”

e would soom that on either basis the offences disolosed by, AL mnd’ A
1995 would b a serous indictable offences.

Any prosecution would have to establish that the acoused porson knew or belioved

that an offence had ogenrred: This vequises evidence of stato'of mind, The contants of
both AL !  mnd AX s statemonts spsak from thomselves

REDACTED

+ Afurther fequirement is the informatton would have t6 be of material asslstance, This

1s an objective test and & clear statemont that  sexual assault hiad ocourred wonld on
any assessment most this requitement. ' :

Binally there must be a failure to bring this information to the attention of a mewmber
of a Police Force or otlier nppropriate authority, Tho aformation beeame knowin in
1995 in the form of statements abiout notual eyents involving the commission of
offences by MeAljnden, It is not olear whether the contents of the stataments were’

.bVer bronght to the attention of the NSW Pollce Boree before they were forwarded to
Detective Inspector Waddell, There is some evidence that some information in '
sspeot would -

rolation to McAlinden was supplied to police in 1999 and 2009, This
require further investigatlon and claxification, . i -

Another important consideration i¢ the requirements of Section 316(4) which states® _

the approval of the Attorney General must given before a proseoution can be
commenced agaltst & person of a prestribed profession, calling or vocation for this

7
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' Pablic nfexest . .

offence. The Crimes (Genexal) Regulstion 2005 Clause 6(f) prescribes & member of

the clexgy of any chuich or religlons denomlimtipn for tho purposo of Section 316(4)
as people practising relevant professions, oalling or-vocations, 1t is cloar that the

Alloiney General would have to sanction any proseoution against REPACTED
rgy identlfled in any investigation for an offerice pursuanc

. Bishop Mulone or other cls
to Sectlon 316,
» Yn summary It could be said that thete does appenr to bs some evidonce avalable in
relation to the disolosures by AL and ; in 1995 concorning
sexrfous offences.

MoAtindon that membors of the Catholic Chursh have concealed
Thexo is somo suggestion hat some of these known persois have awarencss of other

affences-committed by other priests which wese not brought to thie atienition of the

NSW Police Force. All mitters requirs farther Investigation, If sy fnvestigation
discloses ovidence wiope it could be sald:a properly instructed fury is Tikely to be
saticfied boyond & xeasonable doubt then approvel would have o be obtained from the

Attamey General before any proseoution could ba commenced,

Howover the real question that has to be decided is whotherdt is i the public interest
that thexe Is an investigation into the matter or after an investigation, assuming -
nt evidenios Is idehtified to establish an offence agatnst a mesber of the

suffiois
‘Catholic Church for concenling aserions offence and the Atiorsey General approves 2

prosecution; whether edminal proceedings are instituted,

Guidanco in relation to this matter can be found in the NSW Polics Foree withdrawsd
policy which hes adopted gnidelines for “The deciston to Proseonte” from the DPP as
attaohed, It i olenr tho public interost is the dominate consideration in making that )

decfsion, « - ) .
The first two-considerations are whether there is sufficient admitsiblo evidence

availsble and that thero 15 & reasonable prospect of securivg a conviction, The third

consideration {s whether or not discretionacy fantors neventhioless dictufe that the

watter should not procesd in the public infexest,
The thitd,coilsidaraﬂon takes into aocount 23 frctors which are attached. I have

 ighlighted s number of those fictors that I feel aro Smportant in making & decsion in

relation to whether ox not the NSW Polico Fores should expend its finite resourcss to
unidertake an investigation into this matter snd if éo assuming there is sufficiont
evidence whether it should institute criminal proceedings. .

Discretionary Factors that woitki Favour Proceeding

The sericusuess as opposed to the triviality of the offeice;
¢ * Whether the offenco is of considerable general publio concer,
¢ - The neeessity to maintain public confidence in such basie Institntions as the

Pardirment and the Cowtts,
o The provalence of the alleged offence and need for deterrancé, both personal

and general, . .
¢ Theattitude of the viatim's to the proseoution,
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Discretionary Factors that would Bavour Not Proseeding

Whether or not the prosecution would be percelved az counter-productive; for

example, by bringing the law. inta disrepute, .
 Speeial circumstancss that would prevent a fair trial from being conducted,
Tho staleness of the alleged offance. : '
 The availability and effioacy of any alternatives to prosssution, .
The likely outcoms in the event of a finding of gullt, having regard to the -
sentencing options availablo to the conrt. R ’ v
* Wricther o not the proceedings oy the consequencss of huy tésulting :
+ conviction would bs unduly hah ox oppressive. ‘e ‘ '
& Tho dogreo of eulpability of tho alfeped offonder in conncotion with the

* » o o

offencn,

¢ Any mitlgatiag factor. . R . )

* Tho alleged offender’s anteoedants and backgtound, . . :

» The attituds of the alleged victim. . cwe T

*  Auny entitlement orlisbllity of a victim or other psrson or bpdy-to criminal
compensstion, repasation of forfelture i£ a proscoution is nadertiken.

-»  Whether ornot the Attomoy Genexal’s eonsent is requited to prosecute.
Tho guidelines also indionts that a decsion whether or 1ot to broceed sust ok bo

influsnced by;
(})  Therace ieligion, sex, navional origh, soutil afiliation or political
- assoctatlons, activities or bellefs of ihe alleged offender or any other *,
person Involved (unless they have speelal significance vo the-commission. -, .
af the particidar offence or should otherwisa be taken info accomnit - =\
objectively) . B e
() Personal feelings of the prosecutor concerning ihe offencey the alleged -+ -,
offender,or & victin;
(8} Possible political advaniag
political party, group or individual; ) .
(v} The posslble ejfect of the decision on the persond or professional “
cireumstances of those responsible for the prosectiton orotherwise -

involyed iy its'conduct; or.

(v} . Possible metla or comusunity reaction to the decfsion;

2t is recognised that the z‘e,ya}zrces avatlable for proseciiting are finite und'should not .,
be expended pursing inappropriate cases. Alternatives tp proscculion, including = - . -
. . . e w

diversionary procedures, should always be considered, -

. L3

¢ o disadvantage to the governivent of any ) .

>
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It should bo satd at the outsot that thers wonld be enonmons mettia and public fnterest: .. - . . .

in any investigation and/or-prosceution. Tho news print storles.dn this fils ape self-
evident of that, This arises beenuse of the involvemept of the Catholic Church and ¢,

more so because fwo of the porson’s identified ure Yeaders in thet church, This of itself .. | -

raises lesues of advpntnge and/or disadvantage to groups, impact upon the personal
aud professional clreumstanges of those responsible for the prosecution and wide
media and conumimity renct{on. These factors of theruselves uxe not relevant,

1¢
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* posltion of trust,

‘contlouing i naturs that is almost 15 years
media coverage and communify debato that wonld flow from nt »
m xecelving 3 falr tlal, Haviog regard to

. s Indlcatlve of the oaution that mus

Comment on ¥actors Favouring an Investigation/Prosecution )

The concealing of offoncas relaflibg to ohild sexual assnult fs prtienlarly serious
where ths offences are allegéd to have been committed by porsons whto are in a

There Is a strong public interost that theso matters are roported to the
are propesly snd faily investipeted, Delny .

police in s timely manner to ensura ‘they _
estigators, Genoral deferrencs.apainst

croales a forensic disndvantags fo the iny :
persons who fafl to tepoxt is an important factor, Thiexe isHttle doubt that there 1e wide
general publie concem about the Catholie Chureh covering up.allagations of sexual
abuee by prests, This wonld arlse beoatse it conld atfow the alleged offender to”
contitme thoir Offending bohavionr and the ropitation of the chnreh could bo seon as
having greator impotianco thas the xights of tho-victimg: The soriowsnoss of the
allegations is aggravated by the fact that police wegs conduoting Investipations into
flic concealment of offences by another memboy of the chinch sbout the same time
clear evidence of the condust of MoAlinden was disclosed, 1t s also apparent that
some of those fnvolvod were well swnre and concemed that the mattar coidd be

referred to the police, It now appeats that the vistim's wonld strogly favour endurgoe
an investigation and/or proséoution to occur;

Cormment on Kactors I\'Iot'liféveur'xng an Investigation/Prosecution
Tho offence is alieged to huve ocotreed in 1995, Although it could bs sean as
ago and conld be sesn as stale, The wide

that would flow fom nny prosecution conld -
potentially preveht.any aileged offander fio il
the antecedents and position 6f the alleged offenders and tho circumstances .~
sunonnding the commission of tho offenco it is probable that any penalty imposed
would be minimal, On the other hand the resulting public somtiny of the alloged.
offenders particularly shontd fhey be convioted having regard to thefr office could be

scon as harsh and opprossive
REDACTED

Bishop Malon was coutliuing & process
Bishop Clarke u this sense had the authorlty to xepost the
oased, It wonld appear-that the maniner ju which the .

atters has substantially changed sfnce 1995, This

includes the “Towards Healtug” process and procedute, Bishop Malone's co-
oporation with Strike Force Georglana and his involvement in Zinmetiran House.,
The fact alleged offenders were It fact notually teking steps to remove him from the

churoh could also bo geen as a mifigating faotor, Investigating and proseouting
persons with this background and in these olroumatances could potentially biing the
m’s attitude {n 1995 was that the matter

law into disrepute. ¥t also appoars that the vioti
shonld pot be reported to police. This obviously needs to bs clarified. Tn these *
clrcumstances an investigation andlor prosecutior conld b seen 8 harsh and

oppressive, The fact that the victim’s may fhiave beon alrendy compensated by the
Catholic Church and would hava not Jost their entitlement to criminnl compensation
could also be relevaut, The fuct the Attotoy Genieral,hos to authorise any prosecution

: t be-undertakon before one is commenced, Einally,
the availabllity of au aliemato to fhe crimingl procoss via the “Towards Healing"”

process wonld mitigato against embarking on this course of action,

begun by Bishop Clarke,
matters to police. He is now dec
Catholic Clxch deals with these m,

10



Final Comment ' ,
~ A deolsion riveds fo be mede at an Bxeoutive Level about how the New South Wales
Polics Fores respond fo thess allegaiions as any decision undertaken will undorgo
cloge public sorubiny, This deolsion would sieed to be mads at an ontly stoge s it is
likely that any investigation and subsequont prosecution would costly nad protracted,

Xt would gssist in meking an informed deolslon that some prelimiimw mu&temia\rg .
ad, A

clarified with the principle complaloants in this matier,. AL
Including théir atfitudo to reporting the matters to he polco in 1995 and

when the offences by MoeAtinden oecured,

_ 'The options avallable are;

1, Refer the filefo an appn;pﬂ ato unlt of the NSW Police Foreo fox a full
investigation and thon seok fepal advics fu relation o whether there i3
sufficlent evidenos to instltnte orimingl proosadings and if so placs the matter

bafore the Attorney General for anthorisation,

2, Undertako preliminary enquiries with AL and AX to
olatify the matters above and then make a deolsfon about whether the matters

should be fully investigated,
‘3. Declino fo investigate the sllegations contained i this file,

RECOMMENDATION .
Forwarded for the iuformution aud atiention of tho Commiander of Northern Region,

Signed '

. Anﬁnonﬁ‘owns end
Ingpootor A

.- Operations Manager
Noxthern Rogion

12 July 2010
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NSW POLICE SERVICE 4
Newcastle City -

Terms of Reference

.

STRIKE FORCE: 8/F LANTLE

. .GASE TITLE: Conceal Setjous Offeric by Glergy Members

- Detectivé Senlor Constable Jason FRENEY.

To:  Detactive Sergeant STEEL

. You are hereby directed to take commiand of a Strike Force code named S/F

LANTLE with the following Terms of Referenosy -

Investigate allegations of conceallng serious pffence by clergy formerly and
surrently attached to the Maltland. Newgastle Diocese of the Catholic Church
stomming fromcomplaintsmadsby, o= || 4K and Peter
GOGARTY. ' : _

The following.'personmi have been a.s,sianati to the lhveﬁi!gﬁt(qn: _

Detective Sergoant STEEL

ANNEXED E) STATEMENT OF Ud;gﬂt

siaNeD TH /] Horw-onr oF Fd,

- ) Sig_ne»:j .
Additional staff will he allocated-as raquired upon M@ti

THE INVESTIGATION WILL:
1. BocoMandbd by Detactive: Sérgeant STEEL, >

2. During the course of the-lnvas’tmathn all g';,taffwm:re'ponto Detoctive Sergeant
STEEL who. will be accountable for all operational and adiministrative
decislons (l.e. deployment of staff, overtifne, réports, dlaries atc).

3. Be conducted In accordance with the Police Service 'Codé of Conduct and
Ethics'. Any Information concéining corrupt andfor unethloal conduct,
including confilsts of interest, whether involving your staff or others, will be

- reported in writing immedlately to the Detective Chlef Inspactor TAYLER,

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED * & 4

Ilu,l@
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4. Utilise a@gle.| for information/Intetligance/ease management purposes,

5. U?‘"“ vehiclols strictlyin accordance with the NSW Police Service Handbook.

YOUWILL:

1 :E';‘sure thft't cqugtbn Preveﬂti;&n risk management strategles, Including
hformant mana_gemg:nt practices, are established, effectively Impleniented
;':':, ;:::t;mer;ted, 'comr:uhicaﬁsd. clearly to staff members and continually
oréd and evaluated. Identified risks will e addressed immediaté)
correstive action recorded.. S mmedlaielyand

2 g::{lgwmmumcatetoaumembprfsoﬂhe Investigation team thatwhen thay

, : |

{a) corruptor im.Pi'Opéhcqﬁduqt,ori the part of team memhers andior

(b) Improper assoclations betwéen police, Including former palice, and
criminals  andior persons of *Interest to the lnvestigation,

-t,a_am' members ars {6 Immediately-notify you in writing of that corrupt and/or

»[mpropar conduct or association. You will immediately natfy in writing

Detective Serghant STEEL of that corriipt andlor Imprdper conduct or
- assoclation, All actian taken by you must ba. documented, | |

b

3, Ensqré appropriate confidentlality is maintained.

4. Regularly report to Detactive Chlef Inspecor TAYLER by way of Situation
Report, Progress Reportand verbally as required. Your flrst Prograss Report
Is due by 20 Oétober 2010, Subisetjuerit reports will be'subriitted monthly and
will form the basls for a monthly review of tha Investigation. o

. 8. Address any positive and n_a_f;ative aspaats of the.investigation In the monthly

reports. if urgency or impact does not retjuire immediate nofification to
Detactive Chief Inspestor TAYLER. :

8. Provide a compreheitsive Operational Aséesément
Involvement I the Investigation.

7. Youare required fo read and aoknp,v{rled'ga that you understand this document
by signing hereunder-

Signature: Si;\ea

it the completion of your
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NeW Pollaa Forot

'LOCAL AREA COMMAND
@GLE‘! TERMS OF REFERENCE

ST'RIKE FORCE: LANTLE

To:  Detective Sergeant Jotf LITTLE

) ' You are hereby directed to take command of a Strlke Fotce cote named SIF
 LANTLE: with the followlng Terms of Reference: - _

irivostigate allegations of conceallng offences by c!ergy formetly & currently

attached fo the MAITLAND-NEWCASTLE Diogese.of the Catholic Church durlng

the. peﬂod 19851889, stemming from complaints 1 made by ,7 (_ ,4, fc
:Potor GOGARTY and 4 _

| The fol|ow!ng ‘persorinel h.ave hesn assi'gmd to thé lnv'est_i'gailon:

Detective Serg’eant LITTLE

Ad'('iiﬂon'aI St&‘ff will be allogéatad as requited upon reguest,

THE INVESTIGATION WILL: | |

1. Be commandad by Detective Sergeant LITTLE

2. During the course of the im/estlgaﬂon a!l staff will report to Detectlve

Inspector Grasme PARKER who will be agcountable for all operational and
adminlstrative decisions (l.0: dep!oyment of staff, ovartime, reports, dlarles

efc).

3. Be conducted in accordance With the Police Service *Code of Conduct and

Ethies'. Any friformation gonserning corrupt and/or unathical conduct,

"including canflicts of interést, whether Involving your staff or others, will be .

reported ih wntlng immaediately to the Detective lnspector Graeme PARKER.,
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4. Utiliso e@gilod for informatlon/inteliigerice/case management purposes,
8. Utllise vehiclofs strictly inagcordance with the N&W Polite Service Handbook, -
YOU WILL; |

. 1. Ensure that CGrmpgion Prevention risk managsment. strategies, including
Informant management: préctices, are established, 'ef'feétlvely implemeﬁted
“and documengé'd, comminicated clearly to. staff members and cbnﬂnually
monitored and gvaluated. identifled risks will be addressed immedfately and
correctlve action recorded, ' C o

2, ;lgatr,:f); communicats to-all members of the frivestigation team that when they
éntify; . -

{a) c_orru_ptfor improper conduct on the part of team members a_ﬂ&lor,
(b)improper associations ‘between police, Includlivg former police, and
criminals andior persoris of interest to the Iivestigation,

team members are to limmadlately hotify you inwalting of thut corrupt arid/or

- Improper conduct or assdciation; You will immediately nofify in-writing
Detective Sergeant LITTLE of that corrupt and/or impraper conduct or
assoclation, All acflon takon by you must be doéuimented. ’

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality is maintained.

4. Regularly raport to Detectiva Inepector Graeme PARKER by way of Situation
Report, Prograss Ropqrtv ahd verhally as required. Your Progress will be
submittad monthly and will form the basis for a monthly review of the

investigation,

8. Addressany positive and negative,aspects of the investigation in the monthly
reports if urgency or impact doss nat require: Im'quiatq nofification to
Detuctive inspector Graeme PARKER. h

6. Provide a conpréhensive Operational A@s‘essment'étﬁgha-compieﬂon of your
Involvement in the investigation, ,

7. You are required to read and asknowledge thatyou understaiid this document
by-signing hereunder, ‘ ,,

Signature:  Signed’

bormmsimsvmasmat e

rons v Sham e i bt
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. ‘Page 1 of2

N

Froms: Weiyne Humphirey/19634/Skaft/NsWeslica.
Vor.  Kien Stool/26458/Staft/NSWhollco@NSWPalce '
wot Bsd T et/ 24627 /EtatNSWPOlics GNEWPGitce, Max
Pitchall/18788/StafiyNSWPolice ®NSWPolica, Anthony
 Townsend/20975/Sbati/NSWiollca@SWPollee

Dater  Saburday, Septemper 16, 2010 09rd0AN
"Subject:s Ra: Fws Chureh Bile '

——
Kirven- (Brad),
AS.IFX knew tls wouldnt happen!

No contack with him untl after we (Brall and 1) discuss the matter on Montay with you,
Ty, Lwill also nieed to spagk with you te tls.. . _
‘and ) bafleva It.Is, thén wa will run t; 'Getting ot heats'

It this matter fa Newesste Clty's; , _ ,
tagather with PeterFox will niot-necessatlly be the ‘mogt sdvantegons strategy désplts hiy best

Interitlons, ) . o
Las:ly, Fox will address domm;iix_r'gationwmrduhh theCrime Mandgar In future, 1will address
aty . ’ : '

I note he g ﬁow bn four i&éekd-laaira s Kirren you shoufdh't hitve any fssues with dontact.
until after our.deelsion Is mada, o ’ -
¥ look forward to soms robust disnussinn mi this mattar, .

regards v ,
wdh THIS I8 THE ANNEXURE MARKED * € »

| -ANNEXED TO STATEMENT OF Yoo Rrp
| L : siaheD THiS . Vi onvi oF PR
waennflltran s:aeV26458/Sta'ﬂ'/_N$WPot!ce*W.rote: e : @ .7 43695»’

To: Brad Tavler/zma?/Stgff{NSWPolwa@Nsw}’o]lce, Max BECRE
Mitchell/19785/StaftPNSWEolise@NEWRSlice, Wayhe : . Sj
Hutnphrey/19634/StafiNSWPollce@NSWPolice - -

Fromi Kiwan Stasl/26458/5taff/NSWpollce

* Dater 0971872010 Q8:06AM .

Subject: Fw: Church File

oghed

From memoty. one of you told me to st you know If Pater Fox contacted me In relation to this
sexal assault file that Il be doing when I get back to tha D's. Anyway, fie has and below Is
his emall. Can you telf what 1 neet! to do with regard to hilm and whethar I am ahteralning
any of his Inquiries regarding this?? , - . .

Thanks

Kirren

Kirreh Steel
- AfInspactoi ‘
Newcastla City Police ., . ' .

https:/IdoamnpO?.‘glb,polieo‘naw.gov.au/maﬂ/:i!627.ﬁsf/($1ni:px)/36DCCAA23OBOD§... 200092010
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Cen e s b, o o

"

~ MIGALINDEN, 1t may b

, concenlment beck i 2004,

Pagn 2 of2

~eforwarded by Kiren rSteeVZMS&/Staff/NéW?allce-o’n 09/18/2010 0B203AM ormne-

Tos Kitren Steel/26456/Star SWeollcs@NSWrolice
Froms Pater Fox/i.s;téﬂsw#_ NSWPolice. ’
ST

J en 24/ B NSWPolico@NSWPalice, Anth
Townsenﬂ[20978/s_taff/wswporlcé@wswgon_r;e, c‘.“ha.r. o o

Subjzet: Chy

- Hag ett/l94$rggStaff/NSWPoﬂoe@N'SWPoube
iuh File.

Kireen ' .
1 ava recently spdlten ta Dave WABDELL & Steve RAE shdt uiderstand you have, of are
gggzghm bealjocated 8 flls conceming allaged paedophilis ahd sover-up within .tg% Catholle

e L
Paedophlia priests, Duidng that tima thterviewad Vinca RYAN, James FLETCH

Mickinel MALONE and otharclergy ragatding abuse, Matic WATTERS and I tok gfa the waprant
for Danis MALINDEN fy. 1995 and ¥ spoke-th Léo CLARK, 1¥ mateflal 1 have read in the Harald
Is cprrect Len CLARK toid Ann JoY ant 1. deliberiite lias to conceal ciinies comfllted by

e that I will tiava to do 4 statemerit regarding whak he bold me,

Further to this I have i number of Blatertents oncerning MEALINDEN, The primaiy witness
approached ine soma timg.ago after spaaking b & riumber of victims 1 have destt with over
the yenrs, At this time ?,h.e hiis asked £, n%gtsclﬁ'sqhér-ld@nﬁty but has vary strony evidance
of first hand dealings with CLARK, zzdache nd LUCAS and har own abuba v MeALINDEN,
This fesiifted In me speaking to Mike STANWELT, S & AR + I-don't
oriureh, police ar media,

j mve'sutaaﬂm In tha luta 90'% & 2000 conéatniig a number of
! ER, Lan CLARK,

“balleve the shaln witness would not bs knover to tug

It gppeara-a lot of the matatial I have coihpl}e_d may cross-over witli whet you huva been
a m » R . .

%h' the AGs 21d Poile

M Hia D/2010/153845 that has been thio h :
priests by senlor people

Togday 1 was handed & TR

* Minlster's offica allaging *poasible coversup of the crimes of paedphile prigst
Sy ’ ggga‘}jn tddltion torothare that

within the Cattiolle Church', 3t refers.to some miattens T invest) { ‘ .
A copy of an Intell Regiort § 21940203 s clted whare I ralsed

- were looked at Lake Macquatie : , s
bt lergy paedophile mattars and pqsalb_te';ﬁaa’daphﬂ_e nahyork end

connactlong with a numbar of ¢

Unfortunately today s my {asl; tiay uni 16/10/10. No doubt this matter wiil take some time
but can you :contecgme when I ratubn us we probably need to pul our materiel and hens
together on this. ' . _

_Peter Fox : '
Detective Chief Inspactor : v )
Ctime Manager :
port Stephehs LAC

Redacted

1)

" hitps:/idommp07.glbpolice:nsw.gov.au/mall/21627.ns(SlaboxYBEDCCAAZIOE002,.. 20/09/2010
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AN ’ .
0‘ Pags 1651

From: Wayne Hutophrey/18634/6tafi/NSWPdllce
o Toi  Charles Haggett/19900/Stafi/NSWPallce@NSWPolica.
! : it Anthony Townsand/20978/8taf/NSWRolice@NSWRONoe, Kirrén
; Steel/26458/5tati/NSWPollce @NSWPolice, Justin
‘QulnMzsozszsmﬁmsweotrce@ﬂwpcsune, tay
© DUunn/i8092/Stati/NSWPollte@NSWPollcs, May,
Mitchallf19785/5taf/NSWPolice@NSWholice, Brad
Taylor/24627/Stl/NSWPolice @NSWPollce

Date: - Wednesday; Ocsober 13, 2010 01113PM
subjeck: ke Strike Force Lants

L Dear Commandgt Haggett, ' .
‘ - © Asperouir conversafion regarding S¥ Lantle (the InVestigation Into the alleged coverup by
L O tentibiars of the Cathollc clergy) T would ask for the following to.occur.

{ ’ ,

&
k~( Detactives Chisf Yrispector Fox has inltiated contact with Dstactive Sergeant Steel (OIC) of the
‘Strike ‘Forsa, DCL: Foi has dipated that he hag possesston of a file i régards to this matker
.. and.other dotumsfitary dnd anecdotal evidatics, An exutnination of tiim Indicites a file
. origindted at State Crime Commend, was:sant.to Cantral Hulitar.and then ltimately to DCE
! Fox. That filg and any essocfated docimentation st_qu}{d b cillected Gnd hiand daliverdd to
* Detective Afthgpector Quing, Crime Managar Noweastia:City LAC ag sooh 86 possible.

_ DCI Fox shaufd by adyised that he will be contacted by DS Steels In dud confse regarding
infortation pettalning to thisTavestigation. DCI Fox.should not Infllate contact with DS
Staele d!racug, all contact should be, through the Crime Maneger at Newcastia City LAC,

I probebly don't need to femind all teciplents of this emall that this anquiry ias been subject
of much medla barest (Commander Haggett you might alse make the following very clear to
D2 Fox please) Itls my viaw that whifst thils ifvestipation rests with Newcastle cit%' LAC
: then this command will bg J'e‘spnnsthla'faathe ovetall imahiagement of the (itvestipation, the
oo Investigative strateates-and dirdetlons dnd any relsvant media strategy. :

; : X thank you gl! for your assistance-in i;hta-matba?;

- '
£ kind regards : - ' WTH!S . - Y,
: 18 18 THE ANNEXURE MARKED = "
Wayne D. Humphre - AN -,
A/Gommender phrey _ ANNEXED TO STATFMEN OF UQ& "Ml‘ﬁ
' ' o | 'g. 5 /J

a4

Signed

https://dommpOS.gIb.poHce.nsmgov.au/mgﬂ/2§458msﬂ($!nbox)/6‘CFB70DB6D8830..: 1_3116/2010 o !'
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*

NSW POLICE SERVICE -~ &

Local Area Command, Port Stephens, _Naw Pollek Forge
: . , & Glsber 016,
SUE; L . ' S hp ™
Corfespondencs recelved fom. |3 te possibls Catotio Chitrel Consplracy. 4

Y

MGK%;OQ ND:
See attached file,

. %ge; :auecgg' g ,%é'was yenelved Just prior to cor; et;on of iy fast shift prior to.4 ,wpe'&a,!auv;.ARer .
AbﬁELE» & 'Sax&;eaiﬁ!RBA 1 \vaz unable 'to%ontm C/taspector TAYLER. As

DMl to A/bapetior S Pt Stoghons Contiander & Reglon O
rwarded an B Ml to Alfnspector STHEL (oo fo t Stephens Comniander m Ops
LCommaitder) T have couductedno!nﬁugies on that_ les o ’ P

The author initiating the Ble is known to me from Ivestigatlons of fbe abiuse of her hrother
A3 and Mr Peter GOQH.ERTYbypaedoﬁhflﬁ}hgg:tJﬂmgﬁﬂ@Tmp -

. In March 2010 1 wés éoritadted by the teglon office re i ,lmow_!p;dge'df;iue“pdm ftacy or
wd'h tholla Cmﬁ:hf gd%,ﬁdjnzqod-l tbmsrded mgt;%ho

in the Cath 4-4 100
rded nnother throtgh-deparim

coverup af child sexunl abuse:

* Stdts Crime Comtyand. Thege files pould:riot be Tocated, T Rurwarded h-depeg '
‘ blsd Gited & umbier of litelligence reporis

channels to the Ombudsmun's Office who Initiated an fnqulry, X1 .
etifiated to SCC around the ssme time.

{Inoludiing 121945203 attachivd) thet Toreatéd and Hiss
Over niany yehrs I ntetviewed a suraber of pricsts and blshaps donceming sexust abyss of children,
From av!axnea-gaﬁmr"ed Juthoss lnvbslfgaﬁgn& and-Tnolirded in'my reports snl‘ldn !y-sﬁgsasted 8"
paedﬁghﬂe ting exiited i the Newoastle/Homter sroh and other sngmbers of the 50:’3)' were concealing
thia, Matters investipated by S/F *Geogilans’ and the charging of 2 mumbss of priests in the same Areds
over thesante time periods lends weigh;,to_thoss 2004 suspicions, , i

nar Jim

In my own Inveitigations | encountered fnterfSrence from Blstiop Michiel MALONE, Mon Sigha
SAJI\H)BRS an’d_%mhm Bill BURSTON and D“e'xm‘)rgﬂ HARJJGAN | ggx_gs!cipged chargin _3@» .
persons over what T belleved to be llgs to alert pedoplitle priest of polles riqulies, destroying evidence
end coverlng up susplcious conduct. o
In relation to Pilest Denils MeALINDEN; I liave evidence that foswiar Blsttop Leo CLARK blatently ted -
td‘Det%ctivo Am J?Y ﬁnd {in tzoo‘»t wih rikpedftl? :;;s “"‘-‘“"‘,‘,‘s‘%:f“ﬁ:,,ﬁ'ﬁd"”"m ﬁngzﬁe)?’?lﬁqwﬁ:nces.

i X t or senjof clergy, It aiso suppo! 0 IN's
T s fom Detecto og%‘agg and rﬁ% for.a num gr df"y'ea‘r); prlorto. bl McALINDEN's

whereabouts from Deteotive W
cted in the early part of this decade, 1

deatl, -
def inversations and Inquirles conidy
Much ofts evidsico S eL 0 wn¥: in? other cvlde:(llcg Hoom iy earlier laventigations i desmed helpful,

wotrld be happy ta provide slatemen

THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED * € »
ANNEXED T STATEMENT OF ;ﬁdb Ilw,"g

' . SIGNED THiS {W DAY OF
Signed

’ 2622
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Signed

7 3
Peter RFOX
Detettiveeifief Inspector
Cilme Manager

. Port Steplerts Command

. Foned b DU Gy s e b & SOE, Liw.

5 D.\% iﬁﬂéé.;..

Signed
v O, “?(k-w\,&q_,
. Ay Lo e

258
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" X ator abtained etatemments fom MALONE; SAUND

T Mt
D0 /8 ¢ H‘fgfé?‘w"” >
k0 O
NewcastiaClty LAC

‘ ﬁeg:%ons of ohild sexu] abm Md‘WVQNIp Wiﬂﬁnlhé Mawm.ﬂewmmcpzome of the Cutholic

(Jhur h

KA XY j ” ) X , . .
199 Do Mk WATIERS and Tinvostlgoiod prist Deéls MoALINDEN
HIROLLVD. > antd Linvestigated priost Dénls MeALINDEN followlng allegations _
b As Huat hio had sexually ansainited Fiér a4 ohild, The.Cathiolle Dlgabse d!so)ohédthgat S ‘
xggﬁz’gm }‘{ﬁ:hg@g:%mgﬂg&hﬂd mdﬁfhwmgivmgngamu_to be iwtiffed upon bls ' ( .
, knoredibly the church was not i contact wiih i ’
valub i Swors skt or MOALINDEN i M@ALINDBN V{etookthegsmmnwson fheo _
In 2002 L conmenced mlated.iﬁmﬁgaﬂqm' of priests Yames FETCHER aad Desmond HARRIGAN,
In 2003 ¥ intervicwad prisst Vinoent RYAN fu Tusine Gaol regarding fuapepted Hnks to FLETCHER,

, Hamemm:,g;m ullsged to be tuyolved with paedo ,gna-mmeﬁumm.

Soon. a&qrgammanumg'mvamgaumt,teamﬁét‘mahop.msmmwmanmoareener,auamea '
SAUNDERS hed pleried FLETCHER. to the nollpe {nvestipatlon knd dlstlossd the identity of the aleged
vistins, This negatively mpacted on the investigation'snd well reportsd to the ODP _ﬁatoomldamﬁdnoi" )

. chasges for hinderig & polios Investigetloi; hivwever it wes elooted not to proesd,
Blshap MALONE ther: refised & séquest by meto W@W;FWWREM Jile parih or restraln bim -
prrish to'uelude

Svotn visiting sohools. Y .d};;ﬂgg of my requost MALONE extondet FEETCHERs
both the Cathollo High Soliool and Cathollo Pdmaty Schoio] in Lochinvar. _

B, SAVNDERS, HARRIGAN atd peiest William BURSTON.
All had mot with FLETCHER following the allegailons, Al thoss sthteinsits were kémarkeble for thelr
author’s poor recolleotion of oritival ponverentions and amdoked steongly of collusion and concealment,
It was i:itmdqd to éxeiste & séasoli wiiriant for oxnographin inages on FLETCHERs prbsbyterg;; '
howsver X leacnt mmm,mwmqmuf} thqmosgaz}lal fomvgeaphlo.videos and mpagazlnes ] ‘
before this oould happen, 1 suspsoted thib materiat contaltied oims impges of young hqyf,ae mentlonsd by .
a viotim, Undoubtedly ths happeried direotly as a rosult of MALONE and FAUNDERS” forewscalig. . -

pissed the mentionnd porography fo prigst Des HARRIGAN,

. ¥ ias told by & sonrce that FLETCHER ‘ _
' HXRRIGA%'W heavily istoxdeated when X corifronted himin the presbytery a} Raymond Terraco; He

Y o ’ 7 y ¢ Gl"t
admitted heing given homossxuef pornographlo magazines and vidsos by FLETCHER, bt denl
vontalned lﬂeggaﬁmagas of ohildren. He ofafmed s owned the i_tems‘nudiyad inadvertently oRt theztnin .
FLBTOHER's preshytery, He also said hefad destroyed &1l thisse ftoms but could give noYlausible
explayiation why he desided to da fo. Qo SR

| THIS IS THE ANNEXURE MARKED » F »
 ANNEXED T STATEMENT OF e HM,,hz:'j

SIGNED THIS 14{&# DAY oF Wm Jo

Signed '

)
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" - forced to lenve, Sy

"
‘

-As thy Investigation irogeossed & priest at iuin approxch 16 sepitately to ['Q_;qg}de Btatements and

 Infoiiation. That sup was later optraofsed y hut Ordar of St Josenh gt 0 Byl .
b s B by har Urder.of St Yosépls at Loshinvar fof asslsting pofice and
: m&s not vetirned tothe ehireli, The priest diselosed to me detills gﬂmi::gvgo,;dngs.
capel VAQilin oo 1, with erftl stic ' ~
FLETOHER's ultimets coaviotion. Wi 'Oalbﬂdemethatwaalaterinsuumnwm

Th ssigtance rendéred by this “good piieht’ Ted to & serfes of clishss bofwean hint and genlor cfe
including Blshop MALONR, This prisst suffsred considerable stress fiom hlé treatont sad was mr?\’rad
40 Sydney. He bas singe eleoted to feava the pribsthood ad retuitn ta suother proﬁss?};r_. X have remained

" n contavt with oth these Inidivtduly who are highly oiiticat of the sllenoe within the olurok conceming
. ohild sexudl abiiss, ' ‘ . : .

L veas aware that Blshop Lt CLARK and Priost Pattick COTTER Lad boon interviswed by polics some
yenss prior soiwerning alloged concuplinent off Vinosnt RYAN's dotlviiles, Sufficlesit svidanve existed
against COTTER but it was declded nob to iressed pirrely.on the bugls of s agennd Heulth, I~
understand that the évideisawas riot i question, '

Diatestive Aun JOY and X sl spoke t L CLARK durlug iy lrivestigasion, We predondimiely
disgissed and RYAN end his possible kowlidge of thelt otivities. X then asked about
MOALINDEN who 1 stlif bafiovad to be overseas. (f liter leatnod he had elroady ratutned to Australia -
and was eslding i Cathoflo fiollity nssr Perih.) § asked GLARK, *An allepsi victim of Denis -
MeALINDEN hias 01 us 4 ekie belfoves the ofiureh fs aikars of at Joait two other alleged sexnsl
nsnanlt viotims of this priest. Do you have any knowlédgs of that?" He'said, “No. You would Bave ta ask

Miotiis! MALONE about that”

. Redacted

1 wap.tieoomlng distutbed by the number of pilests in the veglon allpged to fisve besn iwdlved i sexually
tbuslng okiildren, They.wers.al] in adjoining prishes and glvihg o another support, This was
compoinded by senlor olety intérRuriig i fnv‘pstigaﬂoﬁsmi%gotenﬁ . conceling thelr knowledge of
osimes and admonishing those prépared to speak out.All of this oaused me constderabls voncem,

"L geoordes most of thik information inia’mrmtier of COPS Hitellignnos Reports for dissemh;nﬁou.tb Siate

Critme Command, X also forwarided two répiorts exprossing concam that & pasdophite i possibly cristed
in the Maitland Newcastfe Diocose g shanld b investigated, Ifiave siover boen confaoled dn resnsot to
sy ratoxtg, Sincs that time Maltfand Newcastle Prisita N ’05 L Tom BRENNAN, A/P¢
and 2 ' o : Tundorstand thet others
may also be under lnvestigation, -
Tn 2003-4 X aleo forovarded & serles of reporis and cotiipfalng to Adn BARWICK of the NSW
Onhudsman’s Offios which conduoted an invastigation. I have biben told their report was oritlosf of the
church but the findiugs oannot be made publio; Nevertheless thls prooess finally saw FLETCHER stood

| down by the chmioh and prevented from acoeuing schools,
Eizalind
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,( ( ' ths only polioe offiver she would spek

oo,

Itzfa.tQZéDS' Iwasadvfsedlsy'the(}at&iiﬂd(?ﬂurc}; mggpgnfst;&Dm oy e
. 28 edvised by | holip Chareh, ANDEN was ¢ritically ill in a Catho
etirenbnt Houig i Subl oo, Perth, Imndal&%ukiex regacding fils possible mdraémg Iezxx:t he wag".

uat able o teavelaiul s led twia weske late, Desplt the chiroh ktowing Mo ALTNDEN's o
r soime 1o X was ot oimed untl fa death f;f’a;mm’ff"" kuowingMoALmDBN'g whereabouts

Basior this year Jonnt MICARTHY of the Newosstl lorild contacted e, Sho Indivsted o wonas;

-y had confideid in her sleaations of eing sexually sssaulted in the 1960%s by Cltholio

Prigst Usnis MOALINDEN. %Y ¢ - logely hat kniwlbdes of s number of other womes wha

hadk 150 besn soxuelly assaulted iuluding | ey AL o ‘

AlthonghXhad hevernistwith 40" Thed.come poross hepndid 1 20034 when
lnvestignting FLBTCHER, Twastold /AT~ ['was solirohadt to aieukk to-polics s her knowledge
o - implioated a number of high randug ole:v'gfvm ‘cowilas;;p' Yaigron padophite priests. She stated I was
] E ey she tiad sppasinly ggoken 1o viotling of paedophils priests
and theic fanilles witt whom X hiave dealt with, I agteed fo fnsét with . . T -

Zedacked
€ ) o L e o e e
L
l ) / . r f&nmmmfémtda
Redacted AK  provided m%:lthf Ma °'.‘ AP

" g MoA: : buaing hex pnd. o AN
soment 3?&%?3&” sxuwym:!:m %yabMoALmD“m NDBIN el hidve naves gob over $iio trauims,.
4{( atill-foels ity at fof befg able to profect” 4 r,{-(/ :
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' Doouments'in possessionof A
doubt that retired BlshopYeo CLARK kusiy of p siutrber o 3¢ :
tiad oomplalaed ofthelr siffering to varfona dlergy -

" Redacted

s tha statgmentoft 2T oontferaviithing 8
. o FIN'8 viotine, He kinsw of the
serfiits sisfuireof tho-abgy, He el Keisevir thiat viotims
unide his direot supbrvision, When Deteotive JOY and X asked,
“An alleged viorim of Denls MoALINDEN fixs vold s thad sfie belloves The clumal Is avave of at
Jaust nra{otharallegwdw#mwmmﬁhi& weit. Do you hovi any knowlédige of et
Hotaid; “No, Youwould have to ask Mishast MALONG dhow ot o
Clearly ho told us & Blatant Yo sintf-comoenteil the names of viotlis known (o thie ohurch, By dolng so ke
congesled orimes that MoALYNDEN committed and Hils admisslons of abinge. Worse siil is the fhot dhat
CLARK Know MuALINIDEN was sl ut large snd had retitned t0 Australla with the potatial to

continue cotliting bl orimes, |
During my servios Y haye had 0 speak f0 rods:0f vieilma of pexuel assault; Al of ftem ace
st alnie of oflldren by the clorgy s

disturblog; Sexsiel asaaults of dhildeen ete Yhe most ehtorrent &
amongst the worst, To éonusal mush.e erlate Is akii'to cordonlng that bekavlout. 1 do it betieve siich
sotirduot, onn aver, or shontd evebp forgiven by the law: o -
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gl

IhaﬁeseénthapﬁnoftﬁeWctm b ot . o vistied

S5En e PeIn of the iotints of 6hild sexunt abuse within the Cluréd. |

m ggﬁgt‘m’ g:x;i k?;m daxnage it hing oaus:ﬁmtgﬁag m%p?k:z n’mniitb‘?mm
' o) d: b otln's iatemont

spologlelng to me e sk mmmgnm%zmxm@mﬁiﬂsgﬁa!kn'a- |

1taok artother sfatempntftom e mother who B usaware of vesrs of seial sbupe herson was wfﬁriug

8t the hands of fier famlly prieit, 4s & oenggor he catwe foins 1 a dryakon stupor, Whoo ke sttempted to

ety o bas iy mothor soeséd el iy o e olght o s bending

oo vl et s iy 1 cut i dow, T dopaion t ol el il s i by
: i s ok

of the ltuation and bugesriend the boy kuia tha sfeht: il wien pobered. 1 X B0
those shont fllowy oramgyg'xjm to e&a%’t-ﬁ?an : m"’“’}ﬁgﬁ;ﬁﬁmﬁ g LERGHER s oot

i e o sl o L o s oy
wher disclosed abuss,; Most vistin Gmiles'ars dvout Chtholios who ace sunoundes ool
gfidmgm:xgad omh;ma?&g; ;?ﬁ;’gfg‘mfz% m?fp %ﬁ;n\f;‘;!@iﬁu.my Twelbag
peests s pspetutes to ollios o et n i oFporkg v Y O

Ib,eﬂwe‘tﬁerel&sumula;it éﬂdm&'ﬁocondnutaﬁtnajndoum‘ x\bhenxh'oin‘ 'uv lnﬁinto zheﬁm duot of
,tha.MuMmdNewoasﬂammxmmeGaghplic'ehm}t.-Thprgisméremvgmﬁ'mmmmgxt ‘
rendy olted; 1 strongly believs that-Buithey inveatigation will aisly enhanco such.a brief and
vpuqs!blydkgnwo$W‘0§%n%sm»onoﬁﬂdm. S _Wo . R :
A repyoilod that in the 1590" she albo tokd the chutoh ofhbe akiizs buit notking was doe
nd this polfos ware not told until she declded to do 6o herself; Sadly. £ diéd in 2007 after years
- of copmseliing and pryohiatiid treatment vesultifis Bom her sbuge, Herhusband £ gpoks to mp
year and i wore than prepared to-assist withany polive limulty aa tha falhire of the ohiuroh.o a0t bas
impaoterl nisgativaly on she fivas of by éntire Sudly. Thixdamege dons by sush abuge and consealmant {s
enginn mﬂ,‘flepmofdmnmﬂd. fuld fiover precluds: the Neyr South Wales Polloo Forpadiom
* protesting thess finilies and bring poteons to fuptos far saoh eiins. 1 e fulf to Inveatigate and
progedute saoh coiiduct the potential for.3 to continug rentalns unnitered. R
Over move then & decade of Tavessigating mesbiars of fhe Maltland Newosatls alergy I have bulltup tm
exqblieitt knowleilge bass, X alsioheve ar extiniive nstwork of coirtants withidn and outside the otmiroh. X
hsvaalaobﬁﬂtup.ampntaﬁon-andmamﬁongvimmpean;ltbeimfamﬂiespsovléaguedbyz .
91 1 agpronshto sponk vith e, have gpalen fo Siajer Peuls REDGROVE o bes lio
indfosten her preparedness to spsak with sue and provide & statempnt of hat kngwiedge. I rerialn
objective bit passlonate to aesist with ny inuiiy or fnvestigation. .
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Inview of thy numbar of priesls ohmged ovar the past devads wittﬁn the Mlfland Newoasr!e Dlocgsef .
am reyuasting ootisiderition be giver to the eatiblishment of 5 task forgs to undestake a full Investipation,

. Toubmitsed sloallep seporis by 2004 only to seo more oases of abuse dliclosed sinoe that fime, Iy own
experionpes coupled with fidont evidence strongly indloates that paedophiliz by the eleray 15 widespread
In the Fliter and:Ia balng conoaaled by: exparfenced and sepfor sta&'w};bln the diocere, Wlthout -
interventlon thess crimey are Hsly o contiue,

T oxderto protect viotims am! put & stop to thess otigoing orimes I respeatﬂ;lly ask that this request be
glven fyvoursbls conskigratlon. .

Signed -

neger
"&‘ - Port Stephons Command

Port Sfeph Commmder. 7%: cirtiim i

“ ’-W' " ek Glepehd CAC et
?\?;Mc?amh&dgcm < x‘é‘f o ftbas e m;;//.yl‘o .

my fle. Cio, LAC Y
5, Commonde Oewma e
ﬁufafmg el-lm') INTD B, }3 At Al

‘ C|gn8d

W 48 f
~ ,a;'.z:*;a;% W'/w
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: M@W @@@Fﬁ WA&E@ POLICE F@@@E
M@W@&@‘F&E CiTY LAG '

6 ' Newmﬂedwhmmmmnd
: Waoxateh PolloaSlation

BIGHLY FROTRCTED . ' ' @
| THIS 15 THE ANNEXURE MARKED * § =

Assistant Commissioner YORK AEM ANNEXED 'TO STATEMENT oF V fty &

' Northmltegion commender
., . © SIGNED THIS' /477;
Slgned Y

C‘urmnt status » Strike Force Lantle - - Investigation fitto acﬁviﬁes of mnmbm of -
the CatholioChurch, -

%, w "

" Btrike Force Lant!eWaspr abad. wmveaﬂgalmn auegaﬂonihesea\lez,_
metiabers of the Cagholie (mmm“é\geonoaaled serlons offeices by membats of the
Catholie clergy inNeWSDuth Wales duringt!wpaﬁod 1985 - 1999, , '

Btrike Force Lantla commencedasperg@gu Holdings on the 12 Octobér, 2010, ‘o :
uiries wate to fake the forim of raview; : |

At fhatstaga it was apparent that Ingy
assessmentof cutvent Foldings and inifial inquisles o deerming whether o niot :
the matter should provesd. * There had cleatly begma putiod priok to the o - ‘

Force where nutaetonus commands had knowledge ' .

commencement of this Strike
of the sllegation and had seen it for zeagons unknovm fo me st this tmanatfo
i:appaars that Lake Maath'ie LAC were ayare,

commence aniavestigation;
BAC wis atﬂma inmalptof goiie form of

I ant also aware ﬂtatcmtml Hinger
correspondence which was forwarded to Détsctive Chief Inspector FOX at Port
ad, Ultimately the decision was made for -

" Siephens Local.-Area Comuman
Newcas&le Cliy LAC to have camage of the investigation,

! Repoit ofl‘nspeotot Townsend dated 12 J‘uly, 2010 with subsequent wiltten direotlon of Asslstant
Commigelonar York 1/9/10, ' . .

88



Sergoanit STRELE cirnienced ingulr.

' aae‘cum'aﬁtholdmg:é

 “metonce’ and felt very comfortable with.

_ tlterespomiballtyomﬂmommd. As

The mattet was assigned if the first instance to Detectiyas ergeant STHELE as
offiver in chazge, with Detictive Chivf Inspector TAVEER asinvestigative =
supervisor, Detective Serilor Constable EREENY was ausigned o awsist Datective
8 _ iy Jes including micetings with one of the
Vithuis, Bfath Ceinte Cotnmaiid ataf, nud M/ MeCaithy:frotn the Neweagtle
Hlerald, Setgeartt SIRBLH then reported offsick ad is fiokexpected to.rouin to
dug'- MDM%QMW&MTAM&@M&& off slckin Jate 2020
and isin Hho midst of medical dlscharge. - S

Uporn me taking the position of Crime Ianager fhe matier Was reassiged 0
Detsctive Sexgeant LILTDR ds officar in charge, He stillnalntains carrage of the
investigation to thig dats, DM&WS@@MBME%WW%M;WW
L olfings (which were abysinplly sah: ed wp wotil that -
paint), detexirine s prepare &t nvestigation plan aid i that plan for
approval, and initate coitact with the victin 1 - ,

The cm{mt,w'iﬁttha victim was problematicas ghe had witen to e TAYLER
on the 15 Decemibier 2010 diclating sfe did not waihiifo be spokan to untll the new
yeary atd theh she would only give her statement s “Peber Fox’ who she had

injtiated tlephona contact

 Bythws Heie DT TAYLER vas onsickrapot and
with ﬁ'r%in yestilting ift  nigeting with Datictiva Sargeant LYTTLE
oo

meeting by all accotints was positive with & view to fiuther

formslinterviews ocdutting. ,

Yantte veinsfng, untll directed otherwise,
, _ ouch the attachied Investigation platt
(HIGHLY PROYRCIED) articulates 8 professiondl and anélylical approach to.
this matter, inclodiiig sobusk pasametets on media managomenk T

'The contining conduct of Btrike Force

Redacted
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Detective Sergmimmwmbemqﬁﬁﬁa'ﬁomgmmmmmm upan
hisvjnmﬂ_zmtxemnﬁ'gm annital leave with « shandste fo coiplete this. «
Investigation fo thie politt whieye logaladvisitig can be sought. '

Iﬁm‘e are fmpacting factors on the conduzt of thla investigation thak aze dealt
with wrider sépaiate papers, ‘Those ealde, the atached investigation plan
arliculates the steategic considerations Hintneed fo be taken Into Account whﬂql: .

"\ the inygstination cofitinyes;

Signed -
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HEW SOUTH WALES POLICE FORCE
' NEWCASTLE CITY LAG.

’

E/ P
. H CRIMEMANAGER
: ‘ Newcaaﬂedwmw.&maaommm
. arafeh PollsaBtation
: « 80 XnckietBiraet -

WARATAR NBW 2208
Phone: msam

£0899
 Payd 02\4926611

Bm!f hmplww@adi@mzam
-ﬁ!ﬂﬂ) 201t .
Rafarense;

SIRIKEFORCELANTLE - FILENOTE .

Attached to s documenmaﬂleno!em&ngbutﬁwmmtteleyhom cofitack

betwrean DIPARKEE and M/ Joutma McCARTEY of ftie Neweastio
the actlons of ceriain police not-

'I'heﬁlenaﬁamismiguiﬁcmewnmragardhg
béingDeﬁeahveCﬁﬂefmeanOX and Datective |

assigned to this investgatior
Seifor Constabls McLXOD,

washeld atifhe Nor&wm Regicm offica

'fn&mmlypaﬁofwmﬁeameeﬁng
DCE TAYLER, DCTHOK, Supetintendent

batween Supertntendent MITCHEEL,

HAGGHTT; DntSanthtm‘IdeDetheB’rKELE. The Region sepresentative
aﬁﬁmtmaeﬁggmsmwynmgge ﬂMQM?homﬁﬁ}% -

rellaving as Operatiotis Manager, 0 @ Force was qiscssed
Wm&&am&mﬁ@’—t@m&w&%@w '
\EBTHELE, was notto contaet her untll Shat contact

e et
smmmmmwinwmwmﬁmm

was initiated by Dateative Stgeant
make auy préss commmt tagmﬁng the Strike Foscs,

The direction was oIear, cosnclse and made in the prosance of numerotis, senioz'

police,

As of this data the invesﬁ,gaﬂon contnues, Detective fnspector PARKER and I
have discussed the oonduct of thee dnvestigation and profected ouﬁcomea based on

thie hioldings,

TH!S I8 THE ANNEXURE M
ARKED *
ANNEXED TO. STATEMENT OF Eﬁ ne H

SIGNED THIS /494D
Y OF /3
'Signed
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e

- dlearly 1o nexiis between

Redacteq

Lo | {say thils as a direct
xesult of the interfaténce demong trated by M/s McCARTHY which is dilven
from wiﬂlfzft"ﬂlis orgenisation, .

‘This interference can only come from BCI FOX, and to a lessor exteht psc
MeLROD. The conyersation with M/s McCARTHY indicates notonly by
conient, but from phaseology (including her recantarticle), that someone
presentatmeetings, with access to documentation and with an interast in the

matter hias been Teaking’ tohier,

OF a slgnificantly damning natare is fier reference to
from the investigation due to his position i the AVO mafter against Sergeant

LAWSON. Iwill notreguegitate that partcelar matter heta as Y am awars you
proceedings and those suggesied

have full knowledge of the conduct ofthe
Igsues of propriety strounding DCYTFOX's behuvionr and svidence, However,
M/s McCARTHY's assertion for DCIL FOX's exclusion is laughable and dovetails
perfectly into DCIPOX’s opinion that e shold run the ivestgation, Therais
Bergeant LAWSON's matter snd that of Stuike Force
and only goes to gerve DCI FOX's

DCTYOX being excluded

ANILE, to supgest othierwise fs nonsense

position, 7
One could draw a number of conclusions of /s MeCARTHY's champloning of
IXCIFOX, The most obvious being DCTFOX in charge of the matter would suit
her putposes to continually have exclusivity in xeporting the conduct of the .
matter. DCIFOX's widely oxpressed view that the matter Is of the most serlous
nature and will result in numerous puccessful indictments being lnid 1s at odds
with the evidence to hand, DCIFOX’s view fs alimost tantimonat 60 a zeslots
approach and digplays an appeliing lack of impartiality and professionalism, -
Any other motivating factor would also be uelf sexrving to M/s McCARTHY s
ultimate purpose of "petting the story’, - :
As an aside, and-to demonstrate the relationship between DCI FOX and M/8
McCARTHY, it wes noted that she attended the Raymond Tervace Local Court at
the Iagt hearing date for DCI FOX'y evidence. This was extramely unusual aud
anecdotally it was established that DCI FOX fnvited M/8 McCARTHY fo the
Court 2o hear him glve evidence, M/s McCARTHY does not do ‘police rounds’
of the court and her attendanice and Jater allegation of the rationale behind DCY
FOX’s exclusion from SF LANTLE paint a grim picture indeed of thefr

associntion; ‘
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eeeedingly cleat that Mys MoCARTHY will continué o badgerpolice,
Ingert hersalf into the lnvestigation.and Inmbast the fnvestigation through te

pess,
eteongly secormend that e following oooirs

. @ Mpdlnimariagementof this Hivestigation is adheted 60 it the teimé set out

withits e investigutive plast, e

saemyaﬁemm 1ints dné propated and stnged by all managerial and

Investigative ghaff invalvec b’x’Withaqt;as‘Tg wﬁ:{gm"esﬁ’gaﬁom

@ Thatthexelationship betwean DCTYOX, DECMELEOD and M/s Jontne
MeCARTEI bir exaraitied as io it propriety notonly dn respect of this
Avvestigation butgenetally, | : ,

(]

Atis,

Tvestigatoss il N6t ~ DI PARKER 14/4/11 -

Km%‘w W whdte 98,
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THIS 18 THE ANNEXURE MARKED * T .
ANNEXED 0 STATEMENT OF Wty Husy

SIBNED THIS [y DAYIOR #ddodda T3
. / S/gned )

From; Wayne Humphre li%M(BtafleSWPolI

To: .
. Daie . . W ?]'oh, Gmamg Petker sWPouca@NsWPoirce o,
Subjact: ) Ro'. Urgsnt»sF Informetion ! ‘
Tracay.
- Seabslow. Responses are. pro\ﬂdad without prejudloa ! ave-confarred
- wnh Gnaemaa
:f‘gjam% responses &s being accunate. Graemo wlll respondl t 18 spedifio areas shomy?i? f?: l;.gg:"t! ®

itis my view that DCI Fox Hae ageln redched the medla pollo wim rogeirds 1
stlll 8 member of titg NSWPF-and sccordingly (hls ls a mag!sar\cymlnh shgutd haafmgﬁa??&ms' ol

regards

wdh

Betectiva cmmmemrmma 0. Humphrey
Ciimi Manager ¥Howkaetle ChyLAC ¢ HEW Palite Forop

={aa} 48285593 (GEEEDI {02 6925551’( (ﬁﬂﬁﬂ)ﬁ" 0458 GEWW mhumdway@ponnmw.uov.au
‘a » ’cccltl:tnuo--u ﬂll..cbv

Fom: TranychapmwzamolstaffmSWPdﬂc :

“To Wayne Humphr /1983418tafleSWPollua@NSWPolloa
Date: 0871172012 2.4

Subjact; Urgem aFInformauon ,

Wayne,

As discussed, can you please piovide 8 rasponse 10 any ofthe queaﬂons ltsled hieteln that you andlor

your-tesim can cammont on?
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1 Whakls yout vesgionse to the letter and artjcle In the g!ewmsﬂaiﬂéml&'téday In particular the concems

talsed by Detactive (nspector Peter Fox. ) o .
D! Fox ralsus pargonally held vlews in his letter, Thre appears i be a degres of valldity in his
calls for @ Royal Oammisslon, The arilole's reforences as to hils leaving tie police belng In part due

{0 intetnal polies disputis 18 8 porsonal View of DC) Fox and one [ cEmmot cimment oft.

| DE! Fox fms demonstrated continually Hls propansity to fun inyestigations In the prose’, His
! rq!atlonq!gg with Jonnne MéOarihy:ls Wall known aid the progf of that foals in thlg currant (ahd

; midiny praviots aitlolos), My renollecilon ofthie fatlonate behind exdluding him from status reports
into-the progress of SF Lantly was vary sound and It wés-10 prevent the Investigation bathg ‘run in
the press.’ Assislent Gommissloner Mitohs!l would hava diract ktowledge of this as he gavathe
direciion $ DCIFox, and elf othars; In respet of thie saourty sitrounding the Inqulry, DCI Foxwas
hevar part of BF Lantle and ap far as f can racall wes not, vior would tio, have boen tonsldéred,

Dﬁisl;ox,'é tt:;ﬁnlfnual fo!a"im of'startiliny and earth shatlering evidence' hive been losted thoroughly | .
0: s 4 * M ‘ .
. . *

‘ s He does nothava information (dnfsss b has flad to tavestigatorsy ihatis elther adinlséible or
o ralevant. DC) Fox Ii Tach siiggests sbms of hip evidenos existe In 'his hoad”, Ho has represantad
P évidencs from wiinesses that fids bean fotind to be Inooect 8K Lanlia took & spacilc.routs of

1( ensuiing afl witnesses waite elettionloally titerviewsd so.aw.all gllegations and [ssties arising could
baﬁipro:l?h!{ exhuusted, without fater cialms by any pereon Yiiat g spocifio Iskua wiis relsed end
not Investigated, Muny of DCI Fox's olnlimé sisreotind ‘informal*convérsstions with witnesses, He ™

v, fand JORJH!QMOQM;V& fiave clalmet cortain witheswes sefuse to deal with anyons biut DCI Fox,
. Thig s a nonusnse and hus been provied so through the conditct of SF Lantls, - 1FDCE Fox wes
Yuniing wn Investigation' 1t did nat appesr on viivit meagiiée holdligs he gave to 8F Lante {agl

g:all’.nhn? etateritent - confinm with DI Parker) to have any sttuetiie of i faot any menagerial
reight. _ : .

{tis common knpwietye thet DCI Fax has attively Inpufied {if nof eowatithored} 4t lecist ond aoval In

tespertof h!s-.[nvesﬂfaﬁqn inton mwﬂ%rmAnna Baysgme youra ago, Thae has alweys besn

slgnificant concams that his.actions wit regards to the'cofitent of today's newspaper article ere
nothér novel, Certalnly the nature of manyof his qubled comments are more In the

predldlqmm . .
. tenms ofa ‘true otiie’ novel than the epproach an ‘expetionoel nvestigator wolld take. -

"frace . .
X agres sirongly with sll 6f Waynes above cormment, Lwill furthier ndil thit during S78 Lantle's nquiriss
. therowert & numbibe of dletrépancles In svidonca related, on xecoxd duiing ot paiticular electrontp
A Interviews, when toripaveil o the manually typed statement taken by Défecilve Fox, These were
P signifigant in thelr natiite, aid do not sppsarto be nilstakek o1 ervors in memorys Why there should be
. A wuch dfstrepanoliy X canriot ssy; but £ s highly wnoaual arid X will Jeave you to drsw whatever conglusion -
. ‘you.ges fit; o ) o :
2 Argyol 100 pércent bappy with how the NSW Pofles are hatdling the allegittons of cover ups and

contealing crlmés by members of the clergy? -
In the tarms of the conduol.of SF Lantlp, yes thls:SF was extramaly thorough, { cannot comntenton]
~ other Investigatians held by other apmmands.such as Luke Mucquatle, - .

X don't think we should sver be 100% ceyfaln of snything, WhetXwill say{sXsm very happy with thejob
e did and X belleve It is'the mest thorough investigation we courld hiave been covered within the
paraweter of the invéstgation agresment., S/F Lanile should npt be viewed 2§  comprehonsive
invastigatlan Into every pussible concealment affence ever committed by the Catholie Chwroh, Y5 chartor

was well dofined and i€ dealt comprehensively within that charter, '
or officers. fully cooperating with your ivastigetions fnchuding Stilka

8.+, " Is the Cathollc Church and Its senl

Forcalantle? . .
No. Further Informetion avallable from DI Parker It this lssue and from tis orlginal brleﬂng‘] k.
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document supplled.by DiSgt Little, 1
One the whole | would say the Church-was surprlslngly cooponative. indeod, i would haveto
Concetle, even most of the Individual sentor offisers were cooperative, : 4
Redacteg | J

bo you belleve a Judiclal ingulry would Jeopardise current pollca Investigations?

4.
respect of 8F Lantle . | cannot commaent on other lnves!lgatlona.] X

"Not in
Con c}’:!‘.

8. Have yobrotﬂoers been Impeded In thelr Investigations by any member of the clergy ? or offlcefs'a‘r

employees of the Catholle Church? ,
See G 3, Some have exercised thalr ight to sl!ance.] ¥
Trace, you neet o be very caveful with thc; "riglit to sllenee’ thing I this f5 going into any public arenn.
Plerse see question 3, : : . ‘

6. Why was Chief Inspector, Peter Fox asked ‘o cease investizating the clergy m;tter and hand over all his

avidence to other police? : . ;
See quastion 1, DCI Fox was not ostansibly conduoting any Investigation, certainly not one that
wae present for, ror thut | was Informed of. _ 'g'

was daolarad at any brisfing |

He was nat a member of the Newcastle Clty LAC, the command with caniage of the matter. |have
nover baan preseit when DG Fox requasted to be part of the SF. IfIwas, | would not have-
supported the roquest. - o

WaE not in the commend at the thmo this Jnvestigation wes

Tote Wayno's xeply, X mnst adimit it T
£ that £ wae origlakly held by Lake Mac and Rogion requested

Ideked off liowever, 1¢'s my understandin
Neweastlo take enrxinge of 167 Not 100% SURE, but if that's the case whomever waswesponsible for that
deciston would probably be the person beot piced to answer, o, '

At any xate, if my montory serves nie, noxe of the offencos diselosed in SFL vere committed fn any

command every yndeor the confrolfauthority of DCX ¥ox, The ongolng Issnes Associnied with Crime

Muanagement and Criminal ¥uvestigation aspoclated with Port Stephens are no seeret and It dofies logle
oi that ias nothing to do with hinr, Thisis

that DCY should attexapt to lngratiate himselfiuto a matt
typleal of the bélaviour reguimrly displayed by DCY Rox, which for all Intensa and putpose to my
st a5 long as X Iavo known him, This apponrs to

- knowledge, kns gone michtscked and wmanaged for almo
ek of the media polley by a senfor offico of the New South Wales Polles -

bea clenr and fingraut hre
Yorce, The second, too my knowledge, This fs
fnvestlgators and the depaviment ag p whole,

Just another example of BCI Fox contempt for fellow

Cheers
TC

Inspector Tracy Chapman
Staff Officer

Northern Regfon

Phone 4920 0842 E/N 70642

Redacted



